STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUEHERS AZmé)o Ri0 BRAZOS ROAD
TEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
GOVERNOR {505) 334-6178

October 19, 1987

Pus-Rx, Inc.
P.0O. Box 35938
Tuweson, A2 85740-5938

Re: Denny #2 P-4-25N-1E
Cido #4 A-9-2HN-1E
Gentlemen:

A recent field inspection reveals that the referenced wells
have been plugged and abandoned.

We have not received subsequent reports of P&A, in violation
of Rule 202-A.

Please file these reports as soon as possible, so we may
remove the wells from active status and put them in their
proper category. I also noticed that the dry hole marker
has been removed from the Cido #7. This must be replaced.

Yours truly, ~
[ 2o ]

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
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